John Long_

From: tpasquarello@police.somerville.ma.us

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 1:49 PM

Te: John Long; Michael Cabra! jstanford@pollce somerville.ma.us; Stanley Koty; Richard Willette;
Suzanne Rinfret

Ce: Jaclyn Rossetti; Kevin Kelleher

Subject: Re: "Ted" movie updates

Police department is fine with the changes.

Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry

From: "John Long" <JLong@somervillema.gov>

Date: Wed, 27 Apr 2011 13:34:04 -0400

To: Thomas Pasquarello<tpasguarellof@police.somerville.ma.us>; Michael
Cabral<mcabral@police.somerville.ma.us>; <jstanford@police.somerville.ma.us>; Stanley
Koty<SKoty@somervillema.gov>; Richard Willette<R Willette@somervillema.gov>; Suzanne
Rinfret<SRinfret@somervillema.gov>

Ce: Jaclyn Rossetti<JRossettif@somervillema. gov>; Kevin Kelleher<KKellcher(@ scmervﬂlema gov>
Subject: RE: "Ted" movie updates

In response to a question | had, if you are OK with this amendment, you can just reply to me in an email. No need to
circulate a new application form.
-john

From: Jaclyn Rossetti

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 10:04 AM
To: rebekah.gewirtz@gmail.com; John Connolly; John Long; Terence Smith; Thomas Pasquarello; Michael Cabral;
jstanford@police.somervilie.ma.us; Kevin Kelleher; Stanley Koty; Richard Willette; Suzanne Rinfret

Cc: "Ian M. Judge’

Subject: "Ted" movie updates

Good 'Morning All,

More updates from the “Ted"” movie creve-wiich |'d like you to weigh in on. ' TN

Though they've.gafie back to their criginal plan of filming in Boston in the moming, and coming to Somervillg\in the
evening, the<ime has been pushed back. They're now looking at arriving around Spm, and leaving at 1am (filming would
thecretigally be over likely around midnight). Because none of the scenes involve loud noises, etc., and mosi of the
“distyrbances” would be from minimal generator noise and the lights, AND because we aliowed “The Town] fo film at this
hoyf in a residential neighborhood a few years back, | don't technically see a problem with it. Of course, that's dependent
off those of you who uphold the law and wili be on-site for the duration of the filming. Bear in mind that they will be

Ending letters to all potentially affected residents (few in that area) and businesses in advance, and ingliding a cell
ghone number for someone on-set.

Secondly, they're now wanting to use the {axi spots on Day Street to park a Condor. Thisis a ddltlon to the original
plan. How feasible is that?

Ryangaid he'll be sending me their maps of the requested areas that we've discusegd tonight, and | will send those on for
review atwell.

John: can we change thé Tequested-time-on-the-permit@pplication, pending the approval of all Dept. Heads on this e-
mail?

[y



John Long

From: Kevin Kelleher

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 1:19 PM
To: John Long

Subject: RE: "Ted" movie updates

Hi John

| am fine with the change.

Chief K. Kelleher

Fromi: John Long

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 10:08 AM

To: Jaclyn Rossetti; "rebekah. gewirlz@gmail com'; John Connolly; Terence Smith; Thomas Pasquarello; Michael Cabral;
jstanford@police.somerville.ma.us'; Kevin Kelleher Stanley Koty; Richard Wlllette Suzanne Rinfret
-€ci "Ian M. Judge'

Subject: RE: "Ted" movie updates

Jackie, if all Department Heads sign off on this amendment, I'il modify the permit application that's going in to the BOA
tomorrow night. By the way, all 4 departments had signed off on the original apphcation
-fohn

From: Jaclyn Rossetti

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 10:04 AM
To: rebekah.gewirtz@gmail.com; John Connolly; John Long; Terence Smith; Thomas Pasquarello; Michael Cabral;
jstanford@police.somerville.ma.us; Kevin Kelleher; Stanley Koty; Richard Willette; Suzanne Rinfret

Cc: "Tan M. Judge'

Subject: "Ted" movie updates

Good Morning Al
More updates from the “Ted” movie crew, which I'd like you to weigh in on.

Though they’'ve gane back to their original plan of filming in Boston in the morning, and coming to Somerville in the
evening, the time has been pushed back. They're now looking at arriving around 9pm, and leaving at 1am (filming would
theoretically be over likely around midnight). Because none of the scenes involve loud noises, etc., and most of the
“disturbances” would be from minimal generator noise and the lights, AND because we allowed “The Town" ta film at this
hour in a residential neighborhood a few years back, | don't technically see a problem with it. Of course, that's dependent
on those of you who uphold the faw and wili be on-site for the duration of the filming. Bear in mind that they wiii be
sending letters to all potentially affected residents (few in that area) and businesses in advance, and including a cell
phone number for someone on-set.

Secondly, they're now wanting to use the taxi spots on Day Street to park a Condor. ThIS is an addition to the original
plan. How feasible is that?

Ryan said he'll be sending me their maps of the requested areas that we've discussed tonight, and | will send those on for
review as well.

John: can we change the requested time on the permit application, pending the approval of all Dept. Heads on this e-
mail?

Let me know if you have questions. | know this is a lot fo take in via e-mail, but | wanted everyone in the loop.

Thanks.

=



John Long

From: Stanley Koty

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 2:14 PM

To: John Long; Thomas Pasquarello; Michael Cabral; 'jstanford@police. somerville.ma.us",
Richard Willette; Suzanne Rinfret

Cc: Jaclyn Rossetti; Kevin Kelleher

Subject: RE: "Ted" movie updates

DPW is okay with changes.

From: John Long

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 1:34 PM

Ta: Thomas Pasquarello; Michael Cabral; 'jstanford@police.somerville.ma.us'; Stanley Koty; Richard Willette; Suzanne
Rinfret '

Cc: Jaclyn Rossetti; Kevin Kelleher

Subject: RE: "Ted" movie updates

In vesponse to a question | had, if you are OK with this amendmaent, you can just reply to me in an email. No need to
circulate a new application form.
-John

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

Cc: "Ian M. Judge'

Subject: "Ted" movie updates

Good Morning All,
More updates from the “Ted” movie crew, which I'd like you to weigh in on.

Though they've gone back to their original plan of filming in Boston in the morning, and coming to Somerville in the
evening, the time has been pushed back. They're now looking at arriving-around 9pm, and leaving at 1am (fitming would
theoretically be over likely around midnight). Because none of the scenes involve loud noises, etc., and most of the
“disturbances” would be from minimal generator noise and the lights, AND because we allowed "The Town” to film at this
hour in a residential neighborhood a few years back, | don’t technically see a problem with it. Of course, that's dependent
on those of you who uphold the law and will be on-sife for the duration of the filming. Bear in mind that they will be
sending letters to all potentially affected residents (few in that area) and businesses in advance, and including a cell
phone number for someone on-set.

Secondly, they're now wanting to use the taxi spots on Day Strest to park a Condor. This is an addition to the original
plan. How feasible is that?

Ryan said he’'ll be sending me their maps of the requested areas that we've discussed tonight, and | will send those on for
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

Jackie Rossetti



PUBLIC EVENT PERMIT APPLICATION

City of Somerville, Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Date LI" 12- ol

To the Honorable, the Board of Aldermen of the City of Somerville:

The undersigned requests permission to conduct the following event. This permission will only be
effective for the listed location and time, and will be subject to all of the terms, condirtions, and
limitations set forth in the Somerville Code of Ordinances, any applicable State and Federal laws,
and any conditions prescribed by the Board of Aldermen and/or City Departments. Any charges
incurred will be the sole responsibility of the applicant and must be paid in full prior 10 the event.

Event name__ ¥} [Mips OF Hee HMotion Pictvie TED
Description We/ i 1 of o
q .
Slad Uodst Motz in dhe =t 90°5.

Location___ 8 & DaMis % / S{Mﬁt( vile Theetel

Date and time__Ma. B ¢ E4m-4Pm / Fim 4 e S oM

Rain date and time (if applicable)___A//4

Estimated maximum attendance at any one time_ oo L{e + fo LitiaS = 14 toted
Attendee fees or suggested donations, A[M

Organization name { vy LLC

Mailing address__ 7> F;J;_o 6 Sude Qo m, Mz" 2 2Y0)
Telephone 4 7"737’ 0676

Have you made any arrangements for:
Auxiliary Police? K Yos _ No Ifyes, describe_Tel SomecUitte folite
Security? _& Yes __ No If yes, describe {5

{e &
Parking? _4 Yes __No Ifyes, describe Paf€ing Pan Yrseat oL ot Mooting Pel Mebie oot Paliin

Food? __ Yes i No Ifyes, describe .

Restrooms? X Yes __No Ifyes, describe M&Mm_wmﬁ:ﬁef

Liability Insurance? g Yes __No If yes, describe & fam 1I5UE. 4 tndudanct, Loty
1o angome who chJN-r.j oMt

HNote the following Conditions:

1. The event must not obstruct or inhibit the flow of vehicles or pedestrians except for road closures or detours
permitted hercin, or as directed by Police Officers or Auxiliary Police Officers.

_2. " Any road closurcs or detours must be approved in advance by the Traffic and Parking Director, and must be
implemented with traffic controls specified by the Traffic and Parking Department. Such controls, and any dispiays
or items placed on any street, shall be movable at all times. Vehicles will not be used as traffic controls. If the
applicant requires the use of signage loaned by the Traffic and Parking Department, a security deposit will be
required to ensare that the signage is returned.



APR-26-2011 TUE {1:3] AM SOMBRVILLE POLICE DETECTIVE FAL:B17 776 9234 P. 002

3. Ifthe event is avoad race, the applicant will provide race monitors where required by the Police. The applicant will
not make permanent marks on the roadway or sidewalk using paint or other indelible materials. Use of chalk will be
acceptable. The applicant will pay the cost of removing army indelible marks placed on the roadway or sidewalk,

4. Ifthe cvent s a canning drive, the applicant will provide adult monitors at each location, and will maintain a copy of
the approved permit at cach location.

5. Ifthe event includes a musical performance, the performance will not occur before 9:00 AM or after 10:00 PM, nor
atany time on Sunday, nor within 300 feet of any building from which an occupant asks that the performance desist.

The applicant hereby states that this is a true description of the event and acknowledges and agrees
to adhere to the conditions described above and in the Departmental approvals below.

Applicant signature g%g — é Date L‘i ~R3-dell
Applicant name (pring Applicant phone_ (7~ 763- 275 %

Event name (taken from page 1) “TED v

Obrain the signatures balow before submirting this form 1o the City Clark for consideration by the Board of Aldermen.
_%:;vcd __Denied Date_ (‘ZE 25)201 __Approved _ Denied Date

Police Chief or Desi Chief Fire Engineer or Designee

Conditions.. AS. cIxS ¢ o < el Conditions:
%ﬁf’ ed N d Al 1 &)

Le7di S ngd 744450 Cortdal.

__Approved _ Denjed Date __Approved __ Denied Dare

Traffic and Parking Director or Designee DPW Commissioner or Designee
Conditions: Conditions:

Obtain the signotures below if the applicart will be
roviding jood [0 attendees. Not needad for block parties,

__Approved Denied Date

Health Inspector or Designee
Conditions:

Once signed, the Department should:

. Contact the applicant at the phone number above to arrange for pick-up.
. Fax the application (no cover page) to the following fax number:
__ Fax the application to the City Clerk at 617 625-4239.




3. Ifthe event is a road race, the applicant will provide race monitors where required by the Police. The appl icant will
not make permanent marks on the roadway or sidewalk using paint or other indelible materials. Use of chalk will be
acceptable. The applicant will pay the cost of removing any indelible marks placed on the roadway or sidewalk.

4, Tfthe event is 2 canning drive, the applicant will provide adult monitors at each location, and will maintain 2 copy of
the approved permit at each location.

5. Ifthe event inchudes a musical performance, the performance will not occur befere 9:00 AM or after 10:00 PM, nor
at any time on Sunday, nor within 300 feet of any building from which an oceupant asks that the performance desist.

The applicant hereby states that this is a true description of the event and acknowledges and agrees
to adhere to the conditions described above and in the Departrental approvals below.

Applicant signatu% Date L’J ~3-Qell
Applicant name {pri Applicant phone__ & {7~ 763-275%

Event name (taken from page 1) “TED v

Obtain the signatures below before submitting this form to the City Clerk for consideration by the Board of Aldermen.

__Approved _ Denied Date /KA jved _ Depie te z-.z.z—/z
Police Chief or Designee Chiéf Fire Engineet or Designee
Conditions: . Conditions:

__Approved _ Denied Date __Approved _ Denied Date

Traffic and Parking Director or Designee DPW Commissioner or Designee
Conditions: Conditions:

Obtain the signatures below if the applicant will be
roviding food to attendees. Not needed, for block parties.

__Approved _ Denied Date

{ Health Inspector or Designee
Conditions:

Once signed, the Department should:

__ Contact the applicant at the phone number above to arrange for pick-up.
___ Fax the application (no cover page) to the following fax number:
__ Fax the application to the City Clerk at 617 625-4239.




3. Mthe event is a road race, the applicant will provide race monitors where required by the Police. The applicant will
not make permanent marks on the voadway or sidewalk using paint or other indelible materials. Useof chalk willbe
acceptable. The applicant will pay the cost of removing any indelible marks placed on the roadway or sidewalk.

4. 1fthe event is a canning drive, the applicant will provide adult monitors at cach location, and will maintain a copy of
the approved permit at each location.

5. Hrthe cvent mcludes a masical performance, the perfornance will not accur before 9:00 AM or after 10:00 PM, nor
atany timg on Sunday, nor within 300 feet of any building from which an occupant asks that the performance desist,

The applicant hereby states that this is a true description of the event and acknowledges and agrees
to adhere to the conditions described above and in the Departmental approvals below.

Applicant signature ﬁ‘@ : Daie, Lj-— B-dolf
Applicant name (pri Applicant phone_ £, {7~ 763- 775 4

Event name (taken from page 1)___“TZD™

Obiain the signatives below before submitting this form lo the City Clerk for consideration by the Board of Aldermen.

__Approved _ Demed Date __Approved _ Denied Date
Police Chief or Designee Chief Fire Enginger or Designee
Conditions: Conditions:
' \_,f@ved Demed Date ' 1= 2z- l/ _ Approved _ Denied Date_
Traffic and Parking jgnee DPW Commissioner or Designee w
Conditions: Conditions: . Ve
/. e
— A 7 ¢
Obtain the signatures below if the applicant will be ? LC/\/ \

roviding food to attendees. Not needed for block parties, A/L(/
__APPI‘Oved ___DelliEd Date _ Q &'{— /\l k? .

Health Inspector or Designee
Conditions;

Once signed, the Department should:

__ Contact the applicant at the phone number above to arrange for pick-up.
__ Fax the application (no cover page) to the following fax number:
__ Fax the application to the City Clerk at 617 625-4239. '

pB/28 JO¥d . ONIMed NV OI449L 5.9398¢9219 TT:G8T 1182/22/vB
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3. Ifthe event is a road race, the applicant will provide race monitors where required by the Police. The applicant will
not make parmanent marks on the roadway or sidewalk using paint or other indelible materials, Use of chalk will be
acceptable. The applicant will pay the cost of removing any indelible marks placed on the roadway or sidewalk.

4. 1fthe cvent is & canning drive, the applicant will provide adult monitors at each location, and will maintain 2 copy of
the approved permit af each location.

5. Ifthe event includes a musical performance, the performance will not oceur before 9:00 AM or after 10:00 PM, nor
at any time on Sunday, nor within 300 feet of any building from which an occupant asks that the performance desist.

The applicant hercby states that this is a true description of the event and acknowledges and agrees
to adhere to the conditions described above and in the Departmental approvals below.

Applicant signature 2% = é Date__ 4~ 13- 30 il
Applicant name (pri E,;g, n Losll - Applicant phone__ £, {7- T63-275 %

Event name (taken from page 1)____" 1 £D v

Obtain the signatures below before submitting this form to the City Clerk for consideration by the Board of Aldermen.

__Approved _ Denied Date __Approved _ Denied Date

Police Chief or Designee Chief Fire Engineer or Designee
Conditions: Conditions:

N\
“‘r

__Approved _ Denied Date

| Traffic and Parking Director or Designee
Conditions:

Obtain the signatures below if the applicant will be
roviding food to attendees. Not needed for block parties.,

__Approved _ Denied Daie

Health lnspector or Designee
Conditions:

Once signed, the Department should:

___ Contact the applicant at the phone number ahove to arrange for pick-up.
___ Fax the application (ho cover page) to the following fax number:
__ Fax the application to the City Clerk at 617 625-4239.




“TED" DAVIS SQUARE PROPOSED SITE PLAN
MAY 18™ AND 19™ |

Thunder Buddies LLC

3 Taxi Stand Spaces
For Condor and
Generafor

= May 18th - 19th



